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PRESENT TO BOARD: MAY 22, 2019 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL  

SUBJECT: COLLEGE RESOURCE DEPUTY AGREEMENT – HIGHLANDS COUNTY 
SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Approval is requested to enter into a new agreement between SFSC and Paul  
Blackman, Sheriff of Highlands County, Florida, for the State College Resource  
Deputy Program, replacing the request originated with former Sheriff Susan Benton.  
This agreement provides SFSC Highlands Campus with one College Resource  
Deputy (CRD) from the Highlands County Sheriff’s Office with duties and   
responsibilities as outlined clearly in the agreement.  SFSC and the Sheriff will equally 
share the costs of the assigned CRD’s salary, benefits, and associated costs upon 
approval. 
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     Item 5.2.4 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the agreement between South Florida State 
College and Paul Blackman, Sheriff of Highlands County, 
Florida, for the State College Resource Deputy Program as 
presented.

 

EXHIBIT "E"


